
From: Robinson, Michael [<mailto:MRobinson@wnj.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 11:35 PM
To: Arduin, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: RE: update regarding Bray Road consent order

Any chance you can send me a draft on Thursday?

From: Arduin, Jim (DEQ) [<mailto:ARDUINJ@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 8:48 AM
To: Robinson, Michael
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: update regarding Bray Road consent order

Mike,

We are still addressing several comments that were made during our review process.

I hope to get you a copy of the draft order later today.

Jim

James Arduin
Senior Geologist
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection
(517) 284-6652

Please note the new phone number.

2.11

COF is planning on participating in the Karegnondi Water Authority (KWA) to receive water from Lake Huron for its drinking water supply and using its water treatment plant to meet treatment requirements under Act 399. It will be approximately four years before the KWA infrastructure is built and water is available to the COF from KWA. The COF plans to use the Flint River as its water supply until KWA water is fully available. Public improvement projects under Act 399 are required to be completed for COF to receive water from KWA.